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From: Simon Recaldii GRO
Sent: Thur 30/05/2024 9:59:34 AM (UTC)
To: Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT} GRO
Subject: RE: "Tainted" staff
Rob

Both! But the former! — He was a Post Office ‘lifer’ and left/retired - he then came back as a contractor in 2022 and

was then exited in mid-2023. He is now not here.
Regards

Simon

Simon Recaldin
Remediation Unit Director
Post Office Ltd | 100 Wood Street | London | EC2V 7ER

Teli GRO i

Email: GRO

The information classification of this email is confidential unless otherwise stated

From: Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT) < GRO i
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:55 AM
To: Simon Recaldin GRO :

Subject: RE: "Tainted" staff

attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening

Thanks for the quick reply. Just to clarify the order of play with BT — he came back as a contractor and was
then exited in mid 2023 so he’s not there now? Or he exited 2023 and then came back as a contractor?

Rob

g3 Rob Brightwell | Deputy Director, Post Office Policy team

267 Department for Business and Trade | Caxton House, Tothill Street, London SW1H
9NA
Department for Tel: GRO iE-mail:} GRO

Business & Trade
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From: Simon Recaldin! GRO >

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT) § GRO

Cc: Carl CRESWELL (DBT: GRO K7 Elena MICHAEL (DBT)
, GRO :

Subject RE: "Tainted" staff

Rob

BT exited (by me) mid 2023 — he gave evidence at the Inquiry late 2022(?). Previously he had been a Contract
Manager - hence why he was called as a witness — but after leaving Post Office he came back as a contractor in RU but
not in a role with any influence/decision making — purely admin.

Will look into MJ — not a name that is familiar and can’t find him on the global address list. Leave with me.
Response to Chris Hodges note to Nick should go today/tomorrow latest. It’s from me but Nick R is checking it.
The note makes my services available if helpful on this matter on the 17" June.

Regards

Simon

Simon Recaldin

Remediation Unit Director
Post Office Ltd | 100 Wood Street | London | EC2V 7ER

Tel:! GRO
Email: GRO

The information classification of this email is confidential unless otherwise stated

From: Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT; GRO i

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:06 AM

To: Simon Recaldin < GRO i

.Cc: Carl CRESWELL (DBT): -..CRO >: Elena MICHAEL (DBT)
| GRO >

Subject: "Tainted" staff

Caution: This emall has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when cllckmg ||nks or openmg :
attachments. When in doubt please use the "Report Phlshlng" button.

Hi Simon
This from Richard Moorhead:

An SPM approached me worried that two staff involved in Horizon matters pre-Bates are, have
been, or may be involved in redress. Brian Trotter And Mervyn Jones.

Helpful to know where these stand please.

Rob
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This emalil and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are
solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100
Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.
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Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can
be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood
Street, London, EC2V 7ER.
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Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on
our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy



